@ Cross Timbers Operating Company

December 3, 1998

Mr. David Catanach D RQ“ 7\\3/?\\

Qil Conservation Commission
2040 South Pacheco
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6429

RE: Application for Downhole Commingling
State 367, Well No. 1
M-Sec 36-T21S-R37E
API No. 30-025-07043
Lea Co., NM

Dear Mr. Catanach:

Cross Timbers Operating Company is making application to downhole commingle the Tubb with the
Drinkard and Blinebry in the captioned well. The following documents are enclosed for your review to
approve Cross Timbers’ request.

Original and one copy of Form C-107-A.

Form C-102 for each zone to be commingled.

Production curve for each zone.

Copy of Form C-101 and Form C-102 to add a zone to the current wellbore.

Notification list of all offset operators and a copy of notification letter with Certified Mail
receipts .

Al S

If additional information is needed, please advise.
Very truly,

Ray F. Martin

Operations Engineer

RFM/jdc

Enclosures

3000 North Garfield, Suite 175, Midland, Texas 79705
(Q1R) ARP-RR7R Fax (915) AR7-0862



